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Dorothy Menasco OO - GV

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Friday, October 12, 2012 12:28 PM ,,___Admmlthﬂvox.}lrﬁu__c“mﬂ
To: 'Ansley Watson, JR DOCUMENT NO-!@ 23 O 1

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; 'Floyd, Kandi M."; Michael Lawson; Martha Brown DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120003-GU

Mr. Watson:

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you earlier today. As
such, this has not been accepted for filing.

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience:

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [maiito:AW@macfar.com]

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 10:35 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; 'Floyd, Kandi M.'; Michael Lawson; Martha Brown
Subject: Docket No. 120003-GU

a. Ansley Watson, Ir.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P.0.Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: {813} 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

h. Docket No. 120003-GU — Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up

o Peoples Gas System

d. Total of 1 page

e. The attached document is Peoples’ counsel’s letter requesting to be excused from attendance

at the prehearing conference and the hearing in this docket.

Ansley Watson, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
One Tampa City Center
P.O. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601

10/12/2012
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201 N. Franklin Street Suite 2000
Tampa, FL 33602

Main; (813)273-4200

Direct; (813)273-4321

Mobile: (813)695-53800

Fax: (813)273-4396

aw@macfar.com
V Card + Bio

Please visit www.mfmlegal.com for more information about our Firm

MACFARLANE FERGUSON & McMULLEN
Attornevs & Counselprs At Law

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Macfarlane Ferguson & McMuillen and is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other than the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by coilect telephone at (813) 273-4200 or electronic mail

(info@mfmiegal com). Thank you

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen to be used, and
cannot be used, by a client or any other person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code
or {ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to anocther party any transaction or other matter addressed herein.

10/12/2012
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Dorothy Menasco 120602 - (4()

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 4:25 PM

To: 'dstitt@stjoegas.com’ )

Cc: Andy Shoaf ’ PARTIES
Subject: FW: 2011 PGA Final True-Up

Attachments: 2011 PGA FINAL TRUE-UP.pdf
Ms. Stitt:

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing
requirements, testimony is not eligible for electronic filing.

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing

Minimum filing requirements (MFRs)
Prefiled testimony

Tariffs!
Documents containing confidential information
Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment
Documents over 100 pages
Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size
Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket
as being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket
s Corrupt documents
¢ Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-maijl containing a virus
A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:

http:/www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

s % ¢ ¢ o &

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please
call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding srafe Qusiness are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e~mail communications may therefore be subject to pubiic disclosure.

From: Debbie Stitt [mailto:dstitt@stjoegas.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 12:04 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Andy Shoaf

Subject: 2011 PGA Final True-Up

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Debbie Stitt, Regulatory Analyst
St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

301 Long Avenue _
Port St Joe, Fl. 32456 02830 Hay-2 ¢

5/2/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

NSRRI T UMY D AT



mailto:Filings@psc.state.fJ.us
mailto:mailto:dstitt@stjoegas.com
http://www.t1oridapsc.com/dockets/e-fdina:s
mailto:dstitt@stjoegas.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Page 2 of 2

(850) 229-8216 x205
dstitt@stioegas.com

b. Docket No. 120003-GU
Re: 2011 PGA Final True-Up

¢. Document being filed on behalf of St Joe Natural Gas Company
d. There are a total of 8 pages

e. The documents attached are a cover letter and worksheets reporting PGA Final True-Up data for 2011,

5/2/2012
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